
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019, 2019 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Library - 1591 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order            President  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition and Appreciation – Rob Freeman & Peter Zaragoza 
 

Mission Moment – Site Seminar 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills               GSL (Benefits) $2, 000.00 (Re-charter)  $3,712.50  
2. Committee Meeting Schedule 
3. 2nd  Reading Policy 500.47 - Accelerated Placement Program 
4. 2nd  Reading Policy 500.48 - Instruction Educational Objectives through Equity 
5. 2nd  Reading Election Policy 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
6. Leadership Team Reports  
7. Financial Statements 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

11. Legal Bills 
12. Pending Litigation 

 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this 
Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or 
ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body 
is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A  –  Approve Legal Bills for $ 5,712.50 

     2A  – Approve  Committee Meeting Schedule 
     3A  – Approve Policy 500.47 - Accelerated Placement Program 
     4A  – Approve Policy 500.48 - Instruction Educational Objectives through Equity 
     5A  – Approve  Election Policy 

 10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
       

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public 
comment, nor does the board at its business meeting engage in discussion with the public. For questions or comments, please 
e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Nell Anen   Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi          Treasurer:  Stacey White 
Secretary: Jim Mertz   Dan Fedor                  Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis    Devon Mann       JoAnn Stewart                
                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







2019-2021 Committee Roster & Dates

Finance Executive Academic Excellence
Chair:  Stacey White November 12 6PM Chair:  Nell Anen February TBD TBD Chair:  Devon Mann December 1o 6:30 PM

2)                   Marcelo Chiodi January 21 6PM 2)                   Marcelo Chiodi May TBD TBD 2)                   Abe Janis March 17 6:30 PM

3)                  Chris Truax April 21 6PM 3)                  Stacey White July TBD TBD 3)                  Ted Erski May 19 6PM

4)                  Jim Mertz June 16 6PM 4)                  Jim Mertz October TBD TBD 4)                  Demetri Georgatsos August 18 6PM

5)                  TBD 5)                  Past Chair 5)                  TBD
Outreach Governance Election
Chair:  Geoff Deigan January 21 7PM Chair:  Marcelo Chiodi November 12 6:30 PM Chair:  Jim Mertz September 3:30PM

2)                   Rebekka Harrington May 19 7PM 2)                   Rebekka Harrington February 18 6:30 PM 2)                   Janette Siegel October 3:30PM

3)                  Stacey White July 14 6:30 PM 3)                  Joann Stewart April 21 7PM 3)                  Christine Hodapp

4)                  TBD October 6:30 PM 4)                  Jim Mertz August 18 7PM 4)                  Heather Bendorovich

5)                  TBD 5)                  Dan Fedor



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.47                      
 

 

Accelerated Placement Program Summary 

PCCS is committed to educating every child to the maximum of their capability. Student grade level 
acceleration for high ability students is part of the school's programming options. PCCS’s process 
provides families with notification and input in the process.  

The District provides an Accelerated Placement Program (APP). The APP advances the District’s 
goal of providing educational programs with opportunities for each student to develop to his or her 
maximum potential. The APP provides an educational setting with curriculum options usually 
reserved for students who are older or in higher grades than the student participating in the APP. 
APP options include, but may not be limited to: accelerating a student in one or more subjects 
(sometimes in cooperation with the high school), grade level acceleration and early entrance to 
kindergarten or first grade.  

Participation in the APP is open to all students who demonstrate high ability or may benefit from 
accelerated placement. Parents are encouraged to be involved with the process of accelerated 
placement.  

Eligibility to participate in the District’s APP shall not be conditioned upon the protected 
classifications identified in School Board Policy 500.26, Equal Educational Opportunities, or any 
factor other than the student’s identification as an accelerated learner.  

The Executive Director or designee shall implement an APP that includes:  

1. Decision-making processes that are fair, equitable, and involve multiple individuals, e.g. 
District administrators, teachers, and school support personnel, and a student’s 
parent(s)/guardian(s);  

2. Notification processes that inform a student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) of any decision 
affecting a student’s participation in the APP; and 

3. Assessment processes utilizing multiple valid, reliable indicators;  
4. Evolving best practice in gifted education which includes professional development for all 

teachers and administrators, early identification of gifted learners and clustering gifted 
students into classrooms during student placement.  

The Executive Director or designee shall annually notify the community, parents and guardians, 
students, and school personnel about the APP, the process for referring a student for possible 
evaluation for accelerated placement, and the methods used to determine whether a student is 
eligible for accelerated placement.  

Notification will be provided in multiple languages as appropriate and may include varied 
communication methods, such as student handbooks and District or school website.  

 

LEGAL REF Policy 500.26, Equal Educational Opportunities 

 

ADOPTED: Pending review and approval 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.48                      
 

Instruction Educational Objectives through Equity  

PCCS aims to challenge each student to perform to their best personal ability through a well-
rounded education. Equity and inclusion are high priorities in ensuring each child achieves to the 
maximum of their ability.  

We are committed to an educational environment for every student to achieve developmental 
excellence intellectually, culturally, emotionally, socially and physically. These areas will foster our 
students to become effective participants of our society, both locally and globally.  

PCCS shall provide equitable access to curriculum and instruction, advanced courses, support 
services, and extracurricular activities to enable all students to learn and develop as a whole and 
healthy child, both physically and mentally. The district shall perpetuate a supportive educational 
environment which is conducive to learning, which recognized the richness of diversity and which 
fosters mutual respect and personal success. Students will learn in an atmosphere that is supportive 
and inclusive of students’ unique identities. These identities include, but are not limited to: race, 
ethnicity, sex, nationality, ability/disability, immigration status, religion, sexual orientation, gender 
identity, gender expression, age, socioeconomic status and language.  

PCCS shall continually recognize the urgency and work needed to eliminate the opportunity and 
achievement gaps as well as racial, cultural and genders biases to achieve the successful 
development for each individual. Acknowledgement and intentionality will be used to address racial 
and cultural biases, to eliminate institutional structures and practices which affect student learning 
and achievement. Necessary time and financial resources will be allocated to promote PCCS’s equity 
and inclusion goals with:  

 Students: We will work together to provide access, eliminate academic and disciplinary gaps, 
identify student strengths and educate students on the importance and value of equity and 
inclusion.  

 Staff: We will work together to educate our staff to develop an environment of equity and 
inclusion and to provide diverse curricula and teaching materials which represent all our 
students.  

 Community: We will work together to provide opportunities for community involvement, 
awareness and education related to equity and inclusion in the PCCS community.  

 
To ensure we are making progress in these goals continuous monitoring, measuring and sharing of 
our collective progress will occur.  

 

 

ADOPTED: Pending Review and Approval 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.21                      
 

Election Policy and Procedures 
 
1. Introduction 
The PCCS bylaws contain specific criteria for electing members of the PCCS Board of Directors.  
Election criteria include: Three members are Parent-elected; the remainder are Board-appointed; 
all vacancies must be filled within 90 days if longer than 3 months remain in the term of the vacated 
position and a minimum of 5 Directors must be parents of students attending the school.  The 
bylaws also require that board members be chosen, through election or appointment, no later than 
14 days prior to the annual meeting, at which time they are installed. Under this policy no individual 
may seek election and/or appointment to two or more positions that would have any portion of 
their terms concurrent with each other. Further, a seated Director may not seek election and/or 
appointment to any term that would begin prior to the expiration of their current position's term. 
 
This document contains the policies and procedures for selecting the Directors. This includes the 
processes for both the Board-appointed and Parent-elected positions. The timelines contained in 
this document are intended to serve as guidelines. The dates/time frames listed in this document 
are to be viewed as the preferred standard; however, they are subject to modification to allow for 
holidays or other unique circumstances. Any modifications to the timelines shall be publicized as 
soon as possible and the reasons for the modifications cited; such modifications must be approved 
by the President of the Board of Directors or, in their absence, the Vice President of the Board of 
Directors. Under no circumstances shall time frames for elections or appointments be shortened. 
 
2. Election or Appointment of Board Members 
 
Parties Administering the Process 
The Parent-Elect and Board-Appointed process shall be implemented by the Election Committee, a 
special committee subsidiary to the PCCS Board of Directors.  The committee shall have a minimum 
of five members.  Of these five, the PCCS administration will have the option to appoint two 
members, the PSO will have the option to appoint two members, and the Board of Directors will 
appoint one or more members.  If the PCCS administration and/or the PSO have not appointed 
their members by 90 days prior to the annual meeting, the Board of Directors may appoint 
committee members in lieu of the PCCS administration and/or PSO doing so to ensure the Election 
Committee has at least five members. 
 
The Election Process 
New board members are identified through the Parent-Elected process or through the Board-
Appointed process implemented by the Election Committee and Board of Directors. 
Election/appointment of new board members is initiated when (a) the term of an existing Director 
is due to expire, or (b) a vacancy is created due to the resignation or removal of a Director. 
 
The timelines for election/appointment of a new Director are as follows: 
 

a) Once the date of the annual meeting is set for a given year, the election date and time frame 
dates for the Election Committee process for the filling of vacancies due to the expiration of 
terms may be set and published. 

b) A date for the initiation of the election cycle shall be set that is equal to the date of the 
annual meeting minus 73 days. Ideally, this will allow for a 52 day election cycle with an 
additional 7day buffer period to allow the election to be completed 14 days prior to the date 
of the annual meeting. For purposes of the timeline listed below, the election initiation date 
will be referenced as date "X" 



 
 

X = Election initiation date. The Election Committee will announce the term(s) that 
are eligible for election due to the expiration of an existing Parent-Elected term and 
that candidate applications are being accepted beginning effective on this date. The 
Election Committee will also announce the term(s) that are eligible for Board-
Appointment due to the expiration of an existing Board-Appointed term(s) and that 
candidate applications/nominations are being accepted beginning effective on this 
date.  Public announcements will be made at least three times between the date the 
election cycle is set and the due date for applications. At least two of these 
announcements will be made within 30 days of the application deadline. 
 
X + 25 = Complete candidate application packets are due by 3:30PM to the School 
Office. 
 
X + 25 to X + 29 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets 
will be reviewed by the Election Committee to determine compliance with 
established criteria. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in 
compliance with the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be 
viewed as a "certified candidate." All incomplete applications shall be rejected and 
said candidates will not be eligible for inclusion in the Parent-Election or Board 
Appointed processes.   For the Parent-Election process, if there is only 1 validated 
candidate for a given position then the balloting process for the position shall still be 
undertaken.  Such a candidacy will be held to the requirements of a successful multi-
candidate election.  An announcement will be made to the school community 
identifying all certified candidates and providing information about the upcoming 
election.  For the Board Appointed process, and for purposes of this section, the date 
on which all Board-Appointed applications are certified is referred to as the 
"Certification Date." 
 
Parent-Elect process only:  X + 36 = Ballots will be published and distributed. 
 
Parent-Elect process only:  X + 50 = Ballots will be due by 3:30PM. Ballots will be 
counted per established policy.  
 
Board-Appointed process only:  Certification Date to X + 50 = The Board of 
Directors shall interview all candidates in accord with established practices and hold 
a vote to elect the Board-Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is the "Election 
Date."  
  
Board-Appointed process only:  Election Date to Election Date + 2 = 
Candidates and public are informed of the outcome of the Board-Appointed process 
per established procedure. 
 
Parent-Elect process only:  X + 52 or sooner = Public announcement of the election 
results shall be made.  
 
The elected Director(s) and Board-appointed Director(s) shall be seated at the 
annual meeting. 
 
It is preferred that each of these dates be published as soon as possible after the 
setting of the annual meeting date to allow potential candidates to plan in advance 
for required election time frames and election obligations. 
 

In the case where the Election Committee will fill positions vacated due to a resignation, removal, or 
otherwise early vacation of a Director's position, a similar timeline is recommended as described 
above with it understood that the “election initiation date” would be changed.  In such a case, the 



 
initiation date would be the sooner of the effective date of the vacancy or the date on which the 
Director tenders their intent to resign their position.  The elected Director(s) shall be seated at the 
first meeting of the Board of Directors that occurs after the effective date of the vacancy for which 
the candidate has been elected.  Any Director is who elected or appointed as a result of the 
resignation, removal, or otherwise early vacation of a Director shall be elected to fulfill the 
remainder of the term of the Director that they were elected/appointed to replace. 
 
There are two exceptions to the above timelines and procedures that are allowed in the case of 
filling positions vacated due to the resignation, removal, or otherwise early vacation of a 
Director’s position: 

1) If less than three months are remaining in the term of the Director who is leaving, that 
Board position may remain vacant until the next annual election cycle as long as the Board 
maintains the minimum number of Directors required by the PCCS Bylaws.   

2) If less than six months remain in the term of a Board-Appointed Director, the President of 
the Board of Directors may appoint a Director to serve for the duration of the term period.  
The Board President should appoint the new Director within 90 days of the effective date of 
the vacancy or the date on which the Director tenders their intent to resign their position.   

 
If for any reason (e.g. all candidates are voted down, a lesser number of candidates are appointed 
than the number of vacant seats, or there were too few candidates) a Board seat(s) remains vacant 
at the conclusion of the above outlined Board-Appointment process, the entire Board-Appointment 
process will be restarted from the beginning for any seats that remain vacant. 
 
3. Election Responsibilities 
Each member of the PCCS Board of Directors is encouraged to search for and recruit candidates.  
Applicants may apply that have not been solicited by the Board.  
 
Election Committee: 
This committee receives all candidate documents for Parent-Elect and Board-Appointed Directors. 
The Election Committee's job is to receive the documents, confirm the seriousness of each 
candidate's interest, and communicate any issues to the Board of Directors. 
 
An "applicant" is someone who has submitted an application to the Election Committee for 
consideration. A "certified candidate" is someone whose submission is complete and has been 
certified by the Election Committee per this policy. Once a person's status has been certified, it 
cannot be changed until the current process is complete or the candidate withdraws. 
 
Applicants may not submit their application directly to the Board or any other group or fail to meet 
the submission deadline listed in the timeline to be considered a candidate. Only candidates may be 
interviewed by the Board to be considered for appointment to open positions.  The Board must be 
notified of new applicants or changes in the status of an applicant by the Election Committee via 
email or in writing within 24 hours of discovery. 
 
The functions of the Election Committee include: 

1. Announce Open Positions 
2. Receive applicant documents - After receiving documents, confirm that the applicant has 

submitted a letter of intent, a resume, and 3 letters of reference. 
3. Verify status:  

PCCS Bylaws require that at least 5 Board Members be parents of PCCS students. 
If a single vacancy is being filled as a result of the early vacation of a Board position, the 
composition of the remaining Board Members shall be reviewed to determine if 5 Board 
Members who are parents of PCCS students will remain on the Board after the early vacation 
of said position. If at least 5 of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS 
student, applications may be accepted from both parents and non-parents. If less than 5 of 
the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications will only be 
accepted from parents of PCCS students. 



 
 
For the Board-Appointed process, if more than one vacancy is being filled, as is typically the 
case during the annual election/appointment cycle, the Election Committee shall determine 
the net number of Board vacancies that will need to be filled with parents of PCCS students 
via the Board-appointment process. If the Board-appointed process must fill a lesser 
number of positions with parents than the total number of positions the Board-appointed 
process will be filling, the Election Committee shall indicate to the Board, which certified 
candidates are parents; the Board will be directed to fill the required number of parent slots 
first from the pool of parent certified candidates. The Board must first fill the required 
number of parent slots before proceeding to fill any vacancies with non-parents. 
 
For the Parent-Elect process, if a single vacancy is being filled, the composition of the 
remaining Board Members shall be reviewed to determine if 5 Board Members who are 
parents of PCCS students will remain on the Board after the early vacation of the position. If 
at least 5of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications 
may be accepted from both parents and non-parents. If less than 5 of the Board Members 
who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications will only be accepted from 
parents of PCCS students. 
 
Typically, only one position at a time is filled via the Parent-elected process. However, if 
more than 1 parent-elected position is being filled during a given election, the Election 
Committee and/or their designee shall consult with the President of the Board of Directors, 
or in the case of their absence the Vice President of the Board of Directors, to determine how 
to handle the various permutations of vacancies and number of parent candidates that are 
required to comply with the Bylaws. Possible methods to be used in this situation may 
include the use of a "split ballot" that separates parents from non-parents and informs the 
voter that, for example in the case of two vacancies, there is a need to elect one parent to be 
in compliance with the Bylaws; therefore, the voter is to cast a total of two votes with at least 
one vote being cast for a candidate who is indicated to be a parent. In such cases, it is 
suggested that the ballot contains an explanation of the applicable Bylaws requirement and 
the reason for the structure of the voting process. 

4. References — An applicant needs to submit 3 letters of reference. 
5. Dual processes — The Election Committee must confirm which process the applicant is 

applying to, Board-Appointed or Parent-elected, in the case that there are dual vacancies. 
6. Status changes - The Election Committee is required to report within 24 hours to the Board, 

via email or in writing, if any applicant withdraws from the process. 
7. Certification — The Election Committee must certify all candidates from the list of 

applicants.  The Election Committee grants certification after confirming that the applicants 
have met the criteria in this Policy. 

8. Submission of Slate to Board — After certification, the Election Committee gives the certified 
Board-Appointed candidate names and documents to the Board to begin the interview 
process. There are no exceptions. 

9. Creation of the Ballot – After certification, the Election Committee places the names of the 
Parent-Elect certified candidates on the election ballot. 

10. Distributing the Ballot — Ballots are distributed to the PCCS parent community as stated 
below.  Once a ballot has been distributed, the candidates listed on the ballot shall not be 
modified. If a certified candidate chooses to remove himself/herself from the election 
process, any votes cast for that candidate shall be set aside; in such a case the remaining 
candidate(s) with the highest number of votes shall be elected (i.e. a certified candidate 
removing themselves from the election shall not void or alter the election process once 
ballots have been distributed.) 

11. Certify and Announce Election Results — Announce to the candidates and the Board of 
Directors the election results. 
 

 
 



 
Interviews and Selection 
When possible, interviews from the slate should be scheduled in one session, with each candidate 
participating. Phone interviews are permissible if required to keep to the one session schedule. 
Selection should take place at the conclusion of this session to ensure clarity. 
 
Within two days of the selection, the Board first informs all candidates of the results and then 
announces the results to the public. These communications include an email to the parents, and 
during the school year will be posted on the web site as well as in the following Friday newsletter 
 
Election Committee Ballot Process (Distribution and Receipt) 
The process outlined below is the suggested method for distributing and receiving election ballots. 
The primary goal of the process is to ensure the integrity of the election process. The Election 
Committee may, at their discretion, modify the process to meet any particular circumstances that 
arise including, but not limited to, the availability of new technologies or improved practices for 
ensuring the integrity of the election process. 
 
The election committee shall take steps to increase voter participation.  An option to vote “none of 
the above” (or by equivalent choice of words) shall be made available so that voters can show 
support for the election process even if they do not support any particular candidate.  The election 
committee may promote the act of voting but not in such a way as aid a particular candidate. 
 
An electronic ballot system (i.e voting website, app, etc.) will be used to conduct the vote.  The 
system selected should belong to a third party different from PCCS.  The Election Committee shall 
seek to ensure that the electronic ballot system used has been determined to be reliable and valid.  
Additionally, the Election Committee shall ensure that each PCCS family has one vote via the 
electronic system.  The Election Committee will ensure that any PCCS family who requests to do so 
will be given access to use a computer at PCCS in order to cast their electronic vote.    
 
A quorum of the Election Committee must be present to witness the final election results given by 
the electronic ballot system.  The results of the electronic ballot system will be tabulated at an open 
public meeting. 
 
Sufficient Results 
The Parent-Election process is intended to give the community a voice in the composition of the 
Board of Directors.  However, in cases where the community shows poor support for candidates, 
such candidates should more appropriately seek a Directorship via the Board-Appointed process.   
 
A Parent-Election will be considered to have insufficient support if less than 30% of the eligible 
votes are cast (in aggregate across all candidates and the “none of the above” option) for the 
particular vacancy.  Additionally, a Parent-Election will be considered to have insufficient support 
if a candidate does not receive a higher number of votes than the number of votes cast for the 
“none of the above” option.  In the case of an insufficient election or other situations where no 
candidate could be elected, the election process will start again. 
 
Election Certification and announcements 
The election is certified when the quorum of theElection Committee members agree on the reading 
of the tabulated results from the electronic ballot system.   
 
The Election Committee immediately informs all candidates of the results. Next, they inform the 
Board of Directors of the results. The Elections Committee must announce the results to the public 
within two days. These communications include an email to the parents, and during the school year 
will be posted on the web site as well as in the following Friday newsletter. 
 
Adoption Dates: 

Adopted: April 24, 2007 



 
Revised and Readopted: August 12, 2014 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 
 

 
Giving Thanks 
 

Regardless of your political affiliation, one thing we can probably all agree on is that our 
national climate is something that, in my lifetime, I have never seen anything quite like it 
before. Filled with fear, negativity, confusion creates a lack of trust in our elected leaders. I 
wondered how this type of energy would influence behavior here at PCCS.  
 

Change becomes personal. PCCS’ most valuable asset is trusted relationships. They assuage 
the fear of risk that accompanies trying something new. They are the lubrication that facilitates 
innovation. Trust, however, requires confidence in one’s judgment. Taking a leap of faith 
requires a belief in one’s ability to survive the possible fall.  
 

We self-generate so many barriers. The challenge is to keep the knowledge of potential threats 
from thwarting progress. I want to be bolder and hopefully smarter when I’m 60 than I am 
today at 54, and work with others who share this ambition. That said, I still struggle with the 
sometimes-irrational resistance of others, and feel powerless to address it. It is difficult for me 
to accept that sometimes I cannot, no matter how safe and appealing I might strive to make 
the new seem. What for me is a joyful sandbox of possibilities is a gritty pit of fear for others. 
Stay out, and you stay safe. Thankfully, there has so far been a healthy community willing to 
play in PCCS’ yard, especially lately.  
 

Two Examples: 
 

The Mawlid Potluck and Literacy Night – Robb Freeman, Peter Zaragoza and a 
very engaged group of volunteer’s parents brought a phenomenal Potluck and Literacy 
Night to PCCS Staff and Students. Opening eyes to other cultures is an important part of 
PCCS’ DNA and continues to be a differentiator of why parents choose to attend our free 
public school. It was a great experience, entertaining and certainly educational. Thank 
You Robb 
 

Student Services Dept.  There is a dynamic energy and enthusiasm at Prairie 
Crossing Charter School. Our Student Resources Department is leading the way in 
promoting a positive caring culture with their main concern of helping our students 
achieve their potential at PCCS. They are a model for teamwork and positive influence 
whether it is assisting a student or helping guide the aspiring professional careers for 
student teachers.  Often they are not publically recognized but certainly noticed. They are 
making a difference! 

 

We will have to navigate the way forward, through our collective anxieties and reservations, 
with the clock very much ticking. In the end, what we will need to better master isn’t so much a 
myriad of technical elements, although those will be important, but simply ourselves.  
 

These are two shining examples of what our new year can bring to PCCS. I, for one, am looking 
forward to a good ride.  

 

As we express our gratitude, we must never forget that the highest appreciation is 
not to utter words, but to live by them. 

John Fitzgerald Kennedy 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director                    



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

November 12, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

Financial activities that are important to take note of include: 

 
 
 

 GL 4425: Interscholastic Sports – Try-outs for Boys Basketball and Pom’s Dance Team were 
held in October resulting in 24 Boys Basketball team players and 16 Pom’s Dance Team 
members. 
 

 GL 4495: Other Clubs – Club Offerings in October include: Crazy 8’s and Robotics 
 

 GL 4715: 8th Grade Trip: 44 8th graders attended the Conserve School Trip on October 8th – 
10th.  The cost of the trip per student was $200.00. 
 

 GL 5544: Outreach Conference/Partnership – The site seminar held October 17th and 18th 
incurred expenses totaling $1,489.36 recorded as of 11.06.2019. 

 

 GL 5625: Auditory Services: The invoice for October Auditory Services was not received in time 
to be included in this packet. 

 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kim Disalvo 11/06/2019 

 













































 

 
  

Parent-Elected Election Committee 
DRAFT Minutes 

Friday, Oct 4, 2019 @ 3:30 pm 
Kennicott Building – Staff Lounge 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

___________________________________________________ 
Call to Order -3:36 PM     Nell Anen, Committee Chair 
Members attending:  Ms. Anen, Ms. Siegel, Ms. Hodapp  
Members not in attendance:  Ms. Bendorovich 
Public Present:  Jim Mertz 
 
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Tabulate election results. 

85 votes were required to certify the candidate based on 30% of the 282 ballots 
issued.  More than 85 votes were cast for the candidate.  Therefore the candidate 
can be certified for the parent-elected position. 

2. Discuss details of pending communications and next steps. 
Ms. Anen agreed to call Board of Directors President Mr. Jamison to report election 
results and ensure candidate would be notified of results.  Ms. Hodapp agreed to 
send an email to the school community with the election results.   

3. Discuss committee make up for next year. 
Ms. Anen discussed that Board of Directors is currently in the process of reviewing 
Election Committee policy.  At this point, the new policy intends to allow the PCCS 
Administration and PCCS PSO the option to appoint two members to the Election 
Committee but the Board of Directors will be able to appoint more than one Election 
Committee member.  This will better ensure that the Election Committee has at least 
5 members if the PCCS Administration and/or PCCS PSO do not appoint two 
members to this committee. 

 
Public Comment         5 Minutes  
No public comment was made. 
 
Action Agenda  
1A - Approve minutes of previous meeting on September 10, 2019 
A motion was made by Ms. Siegel and seconded by Ms. Hodapp to approve the minutes 
as written.  Motion passed on voice vote. 
2A- Certify election results 
A motion was made by Ms. Hodapp to certify candidate Demetri Georgatsos as the 
parent elected Board member.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Siegel.  Motion passed 
on role call vote-all ayes.  
 



3A- Approve details of pending communications and next steps 
A motion was made by Ms. Siegel and seconded by Ms. Hodapp to approve pending 
communications regarding election results as discussed in meeting.  Motion passed on 
voice vote 
 
New Business – Future Agenda Items      10 Minutes  
Ms. Siegel suggested that the Board consider appointing someone to the Election 
Committee who is not a direct member of the school community to oversee the election 
process for transparency purposes.  Committee members also discussed exploring 
other options for online voting platforms given some issues that have arisen with the 
current platform, Election Buddy.  Finally, the committee members discussed ways to 
improve the voter participation rate.  One suggestion included giving students a sticker 
to wear home on the day voting starts to help remind parents to vote.  
 
Adjourn – 3:57 PM 
A motion was made by Ms. Siegel and seconded by Ms. Hodapp to adjourn the meeting 
at 3:57 PM.  Motion passed on voice vote. 
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to 
the Public Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do 
not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
President: Ed Jamison   Vice President: Nell Anen   Treasurer: Stacey White  
Secretary: Abe Janis  Nick Kotzamanis   Devon Mann  
Dan Fedor   Sue Ross    Marcelo Chiodi  
James Mertz 
 
Parent-Elected Election Committee Members:  
Nell Anen, Chair   Heather Bendorovich   Christine Hodapp  
Janette Siegel   TBD 



 
 

Parent-Elected Election Committee 
AGENDA 

Monday, November 26, 2018 @ 3:30 pm 
Kennicott Building – Teachers’ Lounge 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

___________________________________________________ 
Call to Order      Nell Anen, Committee Chair 
  
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Tabulate election results. 
2. Discuss details of pending communications and next steps. 
3. Discuss committee make up for next year. 
 
Public Comment         5 Minutes  
 
Action Agenda  
1A - Approve minutes of previous meeting 
2A- Certify election results 
3A- Approve details of pending communications and next steps 
 
New Business – Future Agenda Items      10 Minutes  
 
Adjourn  
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to 
the Public Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do 
not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
President: Ed Jamison   Vice President: Nell Anen   Treasurer: Stacey White  
Secretary: Abe Janis  Nick Kotzamanis   Devon Mann  
Dan Fedor   Sue Ross    Marcelo Chiodi  
 
Parent-Elected Election Committee Members:  
Nell Anen, Chair   Heather Bendorovich   Dil Dybas  
Janette Siegel   TBD 

mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


 

 
  

Parent-Elected Election Committee 
DRAFT Minutes 

Monday, October 29, 2018 @ 3:30 pm 
Kennicott Building – Teachers’ Lounge 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

___________________________________________________ 
Call to Order -3:39 PM    Nell Anen, Committee Chair 
Members attending:  Mrs. Anen, Mrs. Siegel, Mrs. Dybas, Mrs. Benderovich 
Members not in attendance:  Mr. Conlon 
  
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Review Election policies, timelines and previous elections  

Reviewed previous election timelines as discussed in last committee meeting.  
Confirmed remaining timelines for this election cycle:   

Voting to Begin:  Friday, Nov 9th 
 Voting to End:  Monday, Nov 26th 
Parent-Elected Committee will meet on Monday, Nov 26th at 3:30 in the 
Teacher’s Lounge to tabulate election results. 

2. Discuss specific actions to be taken to certify candidates during the present meeting  
3. Discuss ballot setup and distribution, voter rolls, posting redacted applicant 

information and election communications  
Agreed that Election Buddy will be used again to conduct the vote.  Mrs. 
Benderovich agreed to set up and oversee the Election Buddy process using same 
format/structuring as last parent-elected election cycle. Mrs. Benderovich will 
check with Mrs. Siegel prior to sending out new ballots to confirm appropriate roll 
is utilized for distributing ballots.  Mrs. Dybas will send out an email to the PCCS 
community tomorrow, 10/30 to inform the community that one candidate has been 
certified.  Another email will be sent on 11/5 to remind families that Election Buddy 
ballot will be emailed to them on 11/9.  Three emails will be sent by Mrs. Dybas 
during the election cycle to remind families to vote (11/15, 11/19, and 11/25).  This 
email notification cycle is consistent with previous elections.   

4. Process submitted applications for the purpose of the certifying candidates  
One completed application was received from Mr. James Mertz. 

4. Redact submitted applications for the purpose of posting candidate information  
Committee appropriately redacted application materials.  Mrs. Anen will verify 
redacted candidate information with Mr. Mertz for approval and then provide 
redacted information to Mrs. Dybas for posting on the PCCS website. 
 

 
Public Comment         5 Minutes  
No public comment was made. 



 
Action Agenda  
1A – Approve election timeline dates  
A motion was made by Mrs. Siegel to approve the election timelines.  Motion seconded 
by Mrs. Dybas.  Motion passed on voice vote. 
3A - Approve ballot setup, voter rolls and election communications 
A motion was made by Mrs. Siegel to approve the ballot set up, voter rolls, and election 
communications.  Motion was seconded by Mrs. Dybas.  Motion passed on voice vote.  
4A - Certify Candidates  
A motion was made to approve Mr. James Mertz as a certified candidate by Mrs. 
Dybas.  Motion seconded by Mrs. Dybas.  Motion was passed on voice vote. 
A motion was made to approve redacted candidate information for Mr. Mertz by Mrs. 
Siegel.  Motion was seconded by Mrs. Dybas.  Motion passed on voice vote. 
6A-Approve previous meeting minutes 
A motion was made by Mrs. Siegel to approve minutes from Parent-Elected Election 
Committee meeting on October 1, 2018 by Mrs. Siegel.  Motion seconded by Mrs. Dybas.  
Motion passed on voice vote. 
 
New Business – Future Agenda Items      10 Minutes  
 
Discussed that committee currently only has one PSO appointed member where as it is 
supposed to have 2 PSO appointed members.  It was discussed that PSO had been 
previously contacted and not submitted another committee member. Mrs. Anen agreed 
to contact PSO Board Members again to ask if they can appoint another committee 
member by the next committee meeting on Monday, Nov 26th.  
Discussed at next meeting will also need to approve Election Buddy Invoice and discuss 
committee make up for next year. 
 
Adjourn-4:12 PM 
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to 
the Public Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do 
not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
President: Ed Jamison   Vice President: Nell Anen   Treasurer: Stacey White  
Secretary: Abe Janis  Nick Kotzamanis   Devon Mann  
Dan Fedor   Sue Ross    Marcelo Chiodi  
 
Parent-Elected Election Committee Members:  
Nell Anen, Chair   Heather Bendorovich   Dil Dybas  
Janette Siegel   TBD 

mailto:board@pccharterschool.org



